
Dr. s. 8. ~ 
~~t c4 Mathelatica 
UJliversity of lllilloia 
Urb:J.na, Ill:lnota 

Dear Stavart I 

l.7 i'ebruaey l9?t 

We havo nov raceived letter a accepting the Direeto:r' a invita­
tiou to panel ~nhip tram all five of the rten proposed tC1:1.' the 
special. •t't.ld¥ un4er Mr. McPberso.u. 

M you undoubtedly reoomber 1 ;you ser.rt letterl eoncfJ%"J1irJC the 
epeaial atud1' to Ml'. Desch, Mr. Du.nwll, and nr. Smnnon durinfl 
your recent visit to the Agerxry. Inclosed. -ror )'Ollr eo.o.Ve:g~~ACI 
are aimil.U' lattera to Ml". Howard ewd Professor lorreater. T11tte 
require only your aigJlat'I.U"e and subsequent na:t.J.i.til. -

We are eend1n& notice to Mr. l~h.eraon that all tive men 
eoneerned have accepted panel m3mberehip., and that all tive a.re 
be11l8 contacted. b;y Joti 1n rcge,td to thia spacial. ettort. 

The wbolAt panel situation bu cba.n&ed Uttle einett your v1s1'S. 
We inten4 to 8ell4 a detailed "'statue report." ot the panola' membar­
ah.ip to you and tl:Mt three paDel chairmen on about the tint f# 
March4 

Inolal a 
Ltr to Prot. J'orrest«r 
Ltr to Mr" Hova.rc1 

Sincerely, 
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